October 23, 2014

Mr. Reid Nelson, Director

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
401 F Street NW, Suite 308

Washington, DC 20001-2637

SUBJECT: STATUS UPDATE REGARDING THE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FOR THE
PROPOSED TURKEY POINT UNITS 6 AND 7 COMBINED LICENSE
APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Nelson:

This letter provides a status update on the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) staff
and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ (USACE) environmental review for the Florida Power and

Light Company (FPL) combined license (COL) application for the construction and operation of
two new nuclear power plants (Units 6 and 7) at its Turkey Point site near Homestead, Florida.

The last communication from the NRC staff and USACE to the Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation (ACHP) was in June 2010 (Enclosure 1). In that correspondence, the staff was
seeking input on historic properties as part of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
scoping process for the proposed units as well as providing notification on how compliance with
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) of 1966, as amended, would be
demonstrated. Subsequent discussions between the NRC staff and USACE have determined
that the USACE would be the lead Federal agency for Section 106 of NHPA for the proposed
project and consultation with the Federally recognized tribes for cultural resource issues. The
NRC will continue in its current role as the lead agency in producing the draft environmental
impact statement (EIS) but will turn over lead agency consultation responsibilities to the USACE
to fulfill the Section 106 NHPA responsibilities. USACE will follow the consultation process
outlined in its Procedures for the Protection of Historic Properties, as set forth in Title 33 of the
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 325, Appendix C.

The NRC staff will also forward the draft EIS to the ACHP for review and comment and will
address any comments provided in the final EIS. The anticipated publication date for the draft
and final EIS is February 2015 and February 2016, respectively.
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If you have any questions concerning this letter or the NRC staff’'s environmental review of this
COL application, please contact Ms. Alicia Williamson, Environmental Project Manager, at 301-
415-1878 or Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov; Ms. Megan Clouser, USACE Project Manager, at 305-
526-7182 or Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil; or Mr. David Pugh for cultural resource issues
at 561-472, 3514, or David.W.Pugh@usace.army.mil.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Jennifer L. Dixon-Herrity, Chief
Environmental Projects Branch
Division of New Reactors
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Enclosure:
1. Letter from NRC to ACHP
Dated June 23, 2010

cc: See next page
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Turkey Point Mailing List
cc:

County Administrator
Monroe County

1100 Simonton Street
Key West, FL 33040

County Attorney

Monroe County

P.O. Box 1026

Key West, FL 33041-1026

Mr. Rick Button

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4 - NEPA Program Office
Forsyth St.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Ms. Megan Clouser

Senior Project Manager

U.S. Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Division

9900 SW 107th Ave., Suite 203
Miami, FL 33176-2785

Mr. Miles Croom

Assist. RA for Habitat Conservation
U.S. National Marine Fisheries Services
Southeast Regional Office

Sustainable Fisheries Div.

263 13th Ave. South

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Mr. Paul Gagliano

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4 - NEPA Program Office
Forsyth St.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Mr. Mike Halpin, Manager

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Ofc.

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Mr. Lee N. Hefty, Director

Division of Environmental Resources
Management

Department of Regulatory
and Economic Resources

Miami-Dade County

701 NW 1st Court, 4" Floor

Miami, FL 33136-3902

Mr. David S. Hobbie, Chief
Regulatory Division

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Division

701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Mr. Robert Hoffman

Supervisory Fishery Biologist

U.S. National Marine Fisheries Services
Southeast Regional Office

Protected Resources Division

263 13th Ave. South

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Ms. Pamela Hogue, Manager
Homestead Branch Library
700 North Homestead Blvd.
Homestead, FL 33030-6212

Mayor Carlos A. Jimenez
Stephen P. Clark Center
111 N.W. 1st St., 29" Floor
Miami, FL 33128

Mr. Dan Kimball, Superintendent
U.S. National Park Service
Everglades National Park

40001 State Rd. 9336
Homestead, FL 33034-6733

Ms. Yvonne Knowles

229 No. Krome Ave., Ste. 3
Homestead, FL 33030
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Mr. Steve Krupa, P.G.,

Sr. Supervising Hydrogeologist

South Florida Water Management District
Hydrogeology Section, Water Supply
3301 Gun Club Rd. West

SFWMD - POB 24680 -M.S. 4330

Palm Beach, FL 33416

Mr. Brian Carlstrom, Superintendent
U.S. National Park Service
Biscayne National Park

9700 SW 328th St.

Homestead, FL 33033-5634

Ms. Cindy Mulkey, Engineer Specialist
Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Ofc.

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Mr. Dimitrios Nares, Assistant Director
Economic Development
and International Trade
Department of Regulatory
and Economic Resources
Steven P. Clark Center
Miami-Dade County
111 N.W. 1st Street, 19" Floor
Miami, FL 33128

Ms. Zelda Ryles, Manager
South Dade Regional Library
10750 SW 211th St.

Miami, FL 33189

Mr. Paul Souza, Field Supervisor

U.S. Interior Fish & Wildlife Services
South Florida Ecological Services Ofc.
1339 20th St.

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3559

Mr. Mark Woerner, Chief
Planning Division
Department of Regulatory
and Economic Resources Planning
Miami Dade County
111 NW 1% Street, 12" Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Mr. John Williamson, Administrator
Bureau of Radiation Control
Florida Department of Health

2044 All Children's Way

Orlando, FL 32818

David Enfield, PhD, UM
8395 SW 73 Ave, #812
Miami, FL 33143

City of Miami, Office of the City Attorney
c/o Victoria Mendez & Matthew Haber
444 SW 2™ Avenue, Suite 945

Miami, FL 33130

Mr. John Wrublik

Fish & Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Interior Fish & Wildlife Services
South Florida Ecological Services Office
1339 20th St.

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3559

Mr. Kirk C. Zuelch, Executive Director
Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority
1100 Kennedy Dr.

Key West, FL 33040
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Email:

salexander@southmiamifl.gov (Steven Alexander)
walexander@camacol.org (William Alexander)
valeriejamor@gmail.com (Valerie Amor)
Sarah_bellmund@nps.gov (Sarah Bellmund)
dcaraza@comcast.net (Devin Caraza)

Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil (Megan Clouser)

orlando.cruz@tylin.com (Orland R. Cruz)
dennisdaley@pbellsouth.net (Dennis Daley)
remonster@gmail.com (Victor del Cid)
bdiggs@m-dcc.org (Bill Diggs)
mfinlan@chamberinaction.com (Mary Finlan)
Steve.Franzone@fpl.com (Steve Franzone)
paulgannett@yahoo.com (Paul Gannett)
paul.gaukler@pillsburylaw.com (Paul Gaukler)
magolds@emory.edu (Mindy Goldstein)
GrossC@miamidade.gov (Craig Grossenbacher)
umdave@bellsouth.net (Pave C. Guzman)
khamilton@sfrpc.com (Karen Hamilton)
picbywal@atlanticbb.net (Walter Harris)
albert@smallco.net (Albert Harum-Alvaez)
HeftyL@miamidade.gov (Lee Hefty)
chenderson@tylin.com (Colin Henderson)
ethepburn@gmail.com (Liz Hepburn)
Fred_Herling@nps.gov (Fred Herling)
rholmes@sfwmd.gov (Ruth Holmes)
richardhorton@bellsouth.net (Richard M. Horton)
thutton@bellsouth.net (Tom Hutton)
nljnhj@bellsouth.net (Nelda Jacques)
alliance4cleanfi@aol.com (Bob Krasowski)
Ikrimsky@ufl.edu (Lisa Krimsky)
nancy88@pbellsouth.net (Nancy Lee)
mayorlerner@gmail.com (Mayor Cindy Lerner)
rogelito84@comcast.net (Rogelio Madan)
William.Maher@fpl.com (Bill Maher)
kmalave@flcrc.org (Kevin Malave)
mccras@miamidade.gov (Sean McCrackine)
mcsweeny@bellsouth.net (C. McSweeny)
amencio@miamigov.com (Alina Mencio)
dpmoses@bellsouth.net (Dottie Moses)
AnneMullins@semtribe.com (Anne Mullins)
nares@miamidade.gov (Dimitrios Nares)
mikenelson@live.com (Mike Nelson)

Page 3 of 4



Turkey Point Mailing List
cc:

billn@fcan.org (Bill Newton)

pybas@att.net (Don Pybas)
thomasrodriguez@gmail.com (Thomas Rodriguez)
megryan561@gmail.com (Meg Ryan)
saprodani@gmail.com (Thomas Saporito)
southfloridawild@yahoo.com (Matthew Schwartz)
marashl@hotmail.com (Mara Shlackman)
capstan@bellsouth.net (Stan Smilan)
ironman54912@yahoo.com (Richard Snelson)
msoria.vw@gmail.com (Laura J. Soria)
mayorstoddard@gmail.com (Philip K. Stoddard)
CTepper@semtribe.com (Craig Tepper)
dicktownsend@att.net (Dick Townsend)
twalker@fkaa.com (Tom Walker)
Ben_West@nps.gov (Ben West)
grossor@nsu.law.nova.edu (Richard Grosso)
kpoli006@fiu.edu (Karina Polini)
bpoli003@fiu.edu (Bianca Polini)
harlemp@fiu.edu (Peter Harlem)
denfield@earthlink.net (David Enfield)
marshmaid@gmail.com (Rhonda Roff)
bwtamia@bellsouth.net (Barry White)
vmendez@miamigov.com (Victoria Mendez)
mshaber@miamigov.com (Matthew Haber)
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